
Ms Sharon Harnage has asked that a $50 fee be added to any Hotel/Motel return 
that does not have their Georgia Sales & Use Tax Report attached when filing 
with the county. Here is some additional information below.  
	
	
From:	Sharon	[mailto:sharon@quickconsulting.biz]		
Sent:	Tuesday,	October	10,	2017	3:00	PM	
To:	'Faye	Hughes'	<cookgov@windstream.net>	
Subject:	RE:	Tourism	Authority	
	
That	would	be	great.		I	do	not	know	what	would	be	entailed	in	requiring	the	Businesses	to	provide	a	
copy	of	the	state	tax	return,	however	I	know	that	it	is	required	in	other	counties	that	I	do	work	for.		Here	
is	the	wording	on	the	instructions	for	one	of	the	counties	that	I	prepare	the	Hotel	Motel	tax	returns	for.			
	
ATTACHMENT	The	monthly	return	required	by	the	State	of	Georgia	(Form	ST-3)	is	an	integral	part	of	the	
Hotel/Motel	Tax	Return.	A	copy	of	the	Georgia	Sales	and	Use	Tax	Report	must	accompany	this	return.	A	
penalty	of	$50.00	will	be	imposed	for	failure	to	attach	a	copy	to	each	monthly	report.	
	
I	only	bring	this	up	because	of	my	profession.		I	have	seen	Hotels	report	one	thing	to	local	government	
and	something	totally	different	to	the	state.		Not	necessarily	in	Cook	County	mind	you,	but	it	happens.			
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